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May 19, 2023 
 
2302SPINK - Addendum No. 2 
To Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications 

 
Fort Worth Spinks Airport (FWS) 
East Side Hangar Access Taxilanes (Phase I) 
TxDOT CSJ No. 2302SPINK 
 
This addendum shall be a part of the Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications to the same extent as 
though it were originally included therein, and it shall supersede anything contained in the Plans, Contract 
Documents and Specifications with which it might conflict. Acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum 
must be provided on TxDOT Bid Form page 6 of 7 included in the Contract Documents.  
 
 
Additional Questions Received from Bidders 
The following items were received by 5pm on Friday, May 19, 2023. 
 

1. Will the Fort Worth Spinks airport provide the closed taxiway lights and runway markers? 

• All construction safety and closure devices will be the contractor’s responsibility.  
 

2. Page 6 Paragraph 14 (Runway and taxiway visual aids) B. states “The contractor shall be 
responsible for furnishing, installing, and maintaining taxiway closure markers at the entrance to the 
closed taxiway from the adjacent runway. The taxiway closure markers shall be installed inside the 
runway safety area.” There are none called out in the Construction safety & phasing plan. Does the 
contractor need to have 2 taxiway closure markers at each section where there are barricades? 

• Taxiway closure markers will not be required just lighted low-profile aircraft barricades will be required 
as shown on sheets GC-002, GC-101, and GC-102. 

 
3. Page 25 of the plans on drawing 3 “PIPE BACK FILLING UNDER PAVEMENT” The cover material 

must to be a Class 7 Backfill. Under the specification 701-3.6 it says it needs to meet standard 
proctor ASTM D698, but no mention of what class 7 backfill is. Can the contractor have more 
clarification on this class 7 backfill? 

• “Class 7 Backfill” can be replaced with “Imported fill material in accordance with P-152-2.3” on detail 3 
on sheet CC-202. 

 
4. Where are the 2 block construction joints at? 

• Detail 3 on sheet CJ-201 was included in case the contractor submits a revised joint layout plan. 
Otherwise, this detail is not necessary per the joint plan shown on sheet CJ-101. 

 
5. Is the Void of the 4” of stripping included in the total CY number of “EMBANKMENT IN PLACE” 

• Stripping of the surface is included in the embankment quantity. 
 

6. Bid item Tx-260-6.2 “LIME TREATMENT (EXISTING MATERIAL AND NEW BASE)(8”)” has both 
existing material and new base in the title, but the base is 6” and the lime is 8” making it a total depth 
of 14” instead of 8”, please clarify.  

• Lime treatment is just for 8” of the subgrade. Refer to sheets CP-001 and CP-002 for the typical sections 
for this project.  
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7. On the bid proposal form under “Qualification Acknowledgement” please define “Full 
Prequalification”.  Is this a contractor that has completed a “Confidential Questionnaire” and is on 
this “Prequalified Contractors” List? 

• Contact TxDOT Aviation for questions regarding bidder qualifications. 
 

8. Per the “Bidder Qualifications” I.C. “If a Bidder is fully prequalified or prequalified under the bidder’s 
questionnaire with TxDOT and is on the TxDOT current “bidders list”, such evidence of current 
TxDOT prequalification may be summited as evidence of financial responsibility and competency in 
lieu of the above certified statements and reports.”  What is considered “evidence of current TxDOT 
prequalification” to meet this requirement? 

• Contact TxDOT Aviation for questions regarding bidder qualifications. 
 

9. Per the pre-bid agenda 2.3.i. “If contractor is pre-qualified with TxDOT, the Contractor shall include 
the necessary Full Prequalification and Bidder’s Questionnaire with the Bid Proposal.” This appears 
to contradict the “Bidder Qualifications” in the Specifications which appears to only require proof of 
being “prequalified”.  Please clarify what needs to be submitted and how to properly fill out the 
“Qualifications Acknowledgement” on the bid form. 

• Contact TxDOT Aviation for questions regarding bidder qualifications. 
 
10. If a bidder is on the “Prequalified Contractors List” but not on the “Bidder’s Questionnaire List” does 

the contractor need to submit a “Bidder’s Questionnaire” with the Bid Package or only proof of being 
on the “Prequalified Contractors List”? 

• Contact TxDOT Aviation for questions regarding bidder qualifications. 
 
 
Attachments: 
None 


